



CITY OF BLAIR

MEMORANDUM

To: Blair Mayor and City Council
From: CJ Heaton, Deputy City Administrator of Public Works
Date: 9/8/26
Re: 2026 – 2027 One and Six Year Plan

Attached is the proposed 2026 – 2027 One and Six Year Plan. The projects in our one year plan on potential mill and overlay, or UBAS projects. Just because they are on the plan does not mean that they will be completed on the one year plan, simply allows council to complete any of these in the next fiscal year. The six year plan is longer term projects that may or may not be done in the next six years. These plans give NDOT a sense of what projects are coming up and possibly help line up funding for major projects. Council may also choose to amend the one year plan at any time if a project that is not listed would become a priority.

Financial Impact: Project dependent

Recommendation: Approval of the 2026 – 2027 One and Six Year Plan

